
 
 

 

Manitoba ~ 
Environment and Climate Change 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Box 35, 14 Fultz Blvd. 
Winnipeg MB R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

File No.: 4254.10 

December 5, 2023 

Vitaly Golubev 
Sunterra Horticulture (Canada) Inc. 
124 Bannister Road 
Winnipeg MB  R2R 0S3 
VGolubev@profileproducts.com 

Dear Vitaly Golubev: 

Re: Sunterra Horticulture (Canada) Inc. - Environment Act Licence 
No. 2288 RRR - Notice of Alteration Approval 

Thank you for your notice of alteration dated May 15, 2023. The department 
understands you wish to build a sedimentation pond at the Mill Creek sub-area of Peat 
Harvest Licence #20. 

I approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act and amend 
clause 14 b) of the licence to allow for the construction of the proposed pond in the 
buffer zone. 

In executing this work, the licensee must: 
• follow clauses 8 c) and d) of this licence 
• update the Peatlands Management Plan for approval by the Forestry and 

Peatlands Branch of the Manitoba government 
• apply measures to protect heritage resources as stated in clause 48 of the 

licence 

All other clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 2288 RRR remain in effect. This 
approval is available on the public registry at 
https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/index.html. 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Bryce Wood, 
Environment Officer, Environmental Approvals Branch at Bryce.Wood@gov.mb.ca or 
204-781-7226. 
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact 
Kim Kmet, Acting Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Branch at EnvCEInterlake@gov.mb.ca or 204-641-4091. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed By 
Agnes Wittmann 
Director 
The Environment Act 

c. Bryce Wood - Environmental Approvals 
Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh, Kim Kmet - Environmental Compliance and 
Enforcement 
Brad Epp, Lee Fedorchuk - Forestry and Peatlands 
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